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Hi Jeanie, Craig and Mike — Thank you guys for meeting today, | think it was ...

Michael WhiteJul 27 (1 day ago)

Good Morning Jocelyn, Thank you for a productive meeting yesterday, providing...

Jeanie Bourke10:59 AM (23 hours ago)

Hi Jocelyn, Thank you for the summary of our meeting. To follow up, Consigli ...

Jocelyn Boothe (WBRC AE)

4:29 PM (17 hours ago)

to me, Michael, Craig, Krista, Laurie, Valerie, Chris, Curtis, Jason, Rob, Allyson

Hi All,

| wanted to follow up our discussion yesterday on the substrate behind the new kitchen hood. | have attached
the associated NFPA 96 reference passages with the appropriate sections highlighted as well as a cut sheet of
the specified ceiling tile. We will be replacing the wood furring wall behind the hood with a new metal stud wall
with 5/8” type X moisture resistant gypsum wall board. This wall will be classified as a limited combustible wall,
which requires the 3” hood standoff which is included in the hood design. The hood will be more than 18” from
the existing combustible wood frames rafters, and the new ceiling will stop before the hood and is also listed as

Fire Class A/FireGuard material. Please see the updated diagram below for reference.
Please let me know if you have any questions, but | think this clears up the remaining hood issues?
Best,

Jocelyn
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Jocelyn Boothe, AIA
ARCHITECT
Maine Licensed Architect; Also Licensed in DC

WBRC

ARCHITECTS « ENGINEERS

BAMNGCOERE FORTLAND SARASOTA

207.828.4511 x6
30 Danforth Street
Suite 306

Portland, ME 04101

wbrcae.com | Facebook | LinkedIn | Twitter

From: Jocelyn Boothe (WBRC AE)
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2016 6:38 PM

To: Jeanie Bourke <jmb@portlandmaine.gov>; 'Michael White' <msw@portlandmaine.gov>; Craig Messinger

<crm@portlandmaine.gov>

Cc: Krista Newman <knewman122@roadrunner.com>; Laurie Willey <LWilley4@maine.rr.com>; Valerie Levy

<levy9683@roadrunner.com>; 'Brown, Chris' <CBrown@consigli.com>; 'Thormann, Curtis'

<CThormann@consigli.com>; Jason Goggin <JGoggin@consigli.com>; Rob Frank (WBRC AE)

<rob.frank@wbrcae.com>; Allyson R. Wyand (WBRC AE) <allyson.wyand@wbrcae.com>
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Subject: Asylum Follow Up

Attachments area
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